
中考句型总结
句型（一）

such + 名词/名词性短语 + that…——如此…以至于…

so + adj/adv + that…——如此…以至于…

too…to…——太…而不能…

so that…——以便/以致，引导目的状语或结果状语

例如：①He is such a clever boy that everyone likes him.

②The boy is so clever that everyone likes him.

③The box is too heavy for me to move it.

④They studied hard so that they could pass the exam.. 

句型（二）就近原则

There be…，either…or…，neithe…nor…，not only…but also…当这几个句型连接主语时，谓语动词的人称和数要考虑“就近原则”，对比both…and…来记忆，both…and…连接主语时视为复数。
例如：①There is a pen and two pencils in his pencil-box.他的铅笔盒里有一支钢笔和两支铅笔。
②Not only you but also I have been to the Great Wall.你和我都没有去过长城。
③Either you or I am leaving for Shanghai.要么你去上海，要么我去上海。
④Neither you nor he is right.你和他都不对。
⑤Both Jack and Tim are English.
句型（三）then/or/and/unless等连词的区别

祈使句+then/or/and/unless+陈述句
例如：①Work hard,and/then/and then you will live a happy life.努力工作，你就会过上幸福生活。
②Hurry up, or we will be late for school.快点，否则我们上学就迟到了。
③I will find another job________the company give me more money.

④Stop cutting trees,________the earth will become worse and worse.（2002陕西中考）

⑤Be careful,________you’ll miss the right answer.

A.and        B.or        C.but        D.so

⑥Never give up,________you’ll make it.（2003陕西中考）

A.and        B.but       C.or         D.yet

以上句型都可以用条件状语从句来改写。例句(2)可以改写成：If we don’t hurry up,we’ll be late for school.
句型（四）It’s time的用法

It’s time for sth.是干某事的时间了。
It’s time (for sb) to do sth.该干某事了。
It’s time that sb did sth.该干某事了。
例如：①It’s time for the meeting.该开会了。
②It’s time for us to go to school.我们该上学了。
③It’s high time that you went to bed.你该上床休息了。
句型（五）spend/take/cost/pay的区别

It takes sb. some time to do sth.干某事花某人一些时间
sb. spend some time on sth./(in) doing sth.某人花时间在某事上/花时间干某事
sb. spend some money on sth./(in) doing sth.花钱在某物上/花钱干某事
sth. cost sb. some money某事花某人一些钱
pay some money for sth.为某事(物)付钱
例如：①It took me two hours to write the letter.写这封信花了我两小时的时间。
      ②He spends half an hour (in) reading English every morning.他每天早上花半小时读英语。
③He spends one hour on the housework every day.他每天花一小时做家务。
④The bike cost me 298 yuan.这辆自行车花了我298元。
⑤I spent 298 yuan on the bike.我买这辆自行车花了298 元。
⑥I paid 298 yuan for the bike.我花了298元买这辆自行车。
	
	主语
	花费内容

	spend
	人
	时间/金钱

	cost
	物
	金钱

	take
	It
	时间


句型（六）

It’s + adj + for sb to do 做…对某人来说…

find / think / feel it adj. to do 发现/认为/感觉干某事很…
句型（七）提建议

had better (not) do 最好(不)做   

how about / what about doing  …怎么样?

I think you should do 我认为你应该…

If I were you, I would do…我要是你的话，我会做…

It’s best to do  最好做…

Let’s do sth让我们干某事吧

Why not do / why don’t you do…? 为什么不…

①—Look! This sweater is beautiful. (2005陕西中考)

—________

A.why not trying it on        B.why not try on it

C.why not try it on           D.why not trying on it

句型（八）表示感兴趣和喜欢

like / love /enjoy doing 喜欢干…

prefer to do A rather than do B 宁愿做A也不愿做B

would rather do sth      宁愿做某事

would rather…than…    宁愿…而不愿…

would…rather than…    宁愿…而不愿…
be interested in doing = show/ take an interest in sth/ doing sth

例如：①I would rather watch TV at home than go to the cinema. 我宁可在家看电视而不愿去看电影。 

②The children would walk there rather than take a bus. 孩子们宁愿步行去那里而不愿乘公共汽车。 

句型（九）

That is why + 句子    那是…的原因

That is because + 句子   那是因为…

It is said that + 句子    据说…

It is reported that + 句子  据报道…

句型（十）易混淆问答

What’s the time?=what time is it?几点了？

How is the weather?=What’s the weather like?天气怎么样？

How do you like the film?=What do you think of the film?你觉得这部电影怎么样？

How is he?  —He is fine.

What is he? —He is a teacher.

What does he like? —He likes English.

What does he look like? —He is tall.（2007陕西中考）

句型（十一）感叹句

What + 名词/名词性短语 + 主谓/主系结构

How+ adj/adv +主谓/主系结构

例如：What a good boy he is!

      What good news it is!

      What bad weather it is!

      What beautiful flowers they are!

      How fast the boy runs！

句型（十二）used to /be used to / be used for的区别

used to do sth 过去常常干某事

be used to doing sth 习惯做某事

be used to do sth=be used for doing sth 被用来做某事

①I used to go to the park.

②I am used to living in Xi’an.

句型（十三）

①as soon as…   一…就，引导的从句用一般现在时态，主句用一般将来时

I will call you as soon as I come back.
②as…as possible  尽可能…

I will finish my homework as soon as possible.
③as+adj/adv+as… 像…一样

I’m as tall as he.我和他一样高。

④the same as… 跟…一样
George doesn't look the same as before.乔治看起来跟从前不一样。
⑤as if 好像

The teacher loves students as if they were his children.

句型（十四）

So+be/助动词/情态动词+主语——另外一个人也…（用于两者之间）

Neither/Nor+be/助动词/情态动词+主语——另外一个人也不…（用于两者之间）

例如：①He can sing a lot of English songs,so can she.他会唱很多英语歌曲，她也是。
②She speaks English very well,so do I.她英语说得好，我也是。
③Li Lei hasn’t read this book,neither has Lin Feng.李蕾没看过这本书，林风也没看
“so+主语+be/助动词/情态动词——确实是（用于一人，对其情况的确认）

—She speaks English very well.她英语说得很好。
—so she does.确实是这样。
句型（十五）数词用法

I think that the twenty—first century（世纪）will bring us more hopes.（2002陕西中考）

The boy is twelve years old.

This is a twevle—year—old boy.

There is a ten minutes’s walk from home to school.=There is a ten—minute walk from home to school.

句型（十六）特殊疑问句做宾语时，要用陈述语序

①I hear Tom lives here,but I’m not sure________.

A.which room he lives in                     B.which room does he live in

C.he lives in which room                     D.in which room does he live

②—Could you tell us how long________？（2003陕西中考）

—About three days.

A.does the sports meeting last                 B.the sports meeting last

C.will the sports meeting last                  D.the sports meeting will last

③—Could you tell me________？（2004陕西中考）

—Sorry,I don’t know.I was not at the meeting.

A.what does he say at the meeting              B.what did he say at the meeting

C.what he says at the meeting                  D.what he said at the meeting

④—Could you tell me________for the meeting yeaterday?（2007陕西中考）

—Because the traffic was bad.

A. why did you come late                     B. why you came late

C. why do you come late                      D. why you come late 

⑤—Can you tell me________your parents at home?

—I often wash clothes and sweep the floor.

A.how will you help                         B.how you help

C.how you will help                         D.how do you help

句型（十七）情态动词的用法

①—Must I finish my homework at school?

—No,you________.You can do it at home.

A.can’t        B.mustn’t        C.needn’t        D.won’t

②—Whoes exam paper is it? （2008陕西中考）

—It must be Li Lei’s.He always forgets to write his name on it. 

③—Could I borrow your dictionary?（2007陕西中考）

—Of course you________

A.can        B.must        C.should        D.will

句型（十八）who/whose/whom的区别

①I love people who are friendly to others.

②We should give love to the children who lost their parents in the earthquake（地震）.（2008陕西中考）

③I know the boy who is a student.

④I know the boy whose mother is a dactor.

⑤I know the boy whom you are talking about.

句型（十九）something/nothing/everything/anything的区别

①Money is important in my life.But it isn’t________ to me.（2007陕西中考）

②May I have a talk with you,sir?I’ve got________important to tell you.（2011陕西中考）

句型（二十）动词的ed和ing形式的用法

ed形式表示被动和完成，ing形式表示主动和进行
①How excited the boys are!

②How exciting the film is!

③China is a developing country,while America is a developed country.

句型（二十一）延续性动词与非延续性动词的用法

①I bought the book three years ago.(√)

I have bought the book for three years.（×）

I have had the book for three years. (√)

②I borrowed the book a month ago. (√)

I have borrowed the book for a month..（×）

I have kept the book for a month.（√）

③The man died three years ago.（√）

The man has died for three years.（×）

The man has been dead for three years.（√）

It is three years since the man died.（√）

④The students are sorry to hear that the famous singer________ for half an hour.（2004陕西中考）

A.has left         B.has gone        C.has been away        D.has gone away
⑤—Could you tell me how long________the book?（2005陕西中考）

—Three days.

A.I can keep        B.can I borrow       C.I can borrpw        D.can I keep

句型（二十二）have been to/have gone to/ have been in的区别

①—Have you ever been to Lintong to see the Terra Cotta Warriors?

—Yes,I have.

②My mother is not at home.She has gone to Beijing.

③I have been in Xi’an for seven years.

句型（二十三）There be 句型

There________a football match on TV this evening.（2004陕西中考）

A.will have        B.is going to be        C.has        D.is going to have

句型（二十四）一词多意/一意多词
if的用法：如果，是否，
①He asked me if we could go to Beijing to watch the game by plane.（2008陕西中考）

②My uncle called and asked me if I had received the gift from him.（2011陕西中考）

③If there is no buying and selling of animals,there will be no killing in nature.（2011陕西中考）

④I will stay at home if it rains tomorrow.

⑤If I were you,I would work hard.

⑥If you had one million dollars,what would you do?

⑦I am waiting for my friend._______,I will go swimming alone.（2004陕西中考）

A.If he doesn’t come                        B.If he won’t come

C.If he will come                           D.if he is coming

close的用法：

The door is close.（×）

The door is closed.（√）

A number of students are playing football.

The number of the students is 50.

He took part in the Olympic Game.

He joined the Army in 2010.

Would you like to join us in sining the song?

句型（二十五）反义疑问句

①Let’s go out for a walk,shall we?让我们出去散步，好吗？
②Let us go out for a walk,will you?你让我们出去散散步，好吗？
③Mary’s brother had a talk at school yesterday afternoon,________?

A.had he        B.hadn’t he        C.did he        D.didn’t he

句型（二十六）常考时态

①“Harry Potter”is a very nice film.I have seen it twice.（2002陕西中考）

②Some students in Shanghai________e—bags for several months.（2011陕西中考）

A.have        B.have had        C.had        D.will have

③I will call you as soon as I________the ticket to the football match.

A.will get        B.get        C.got        D.am getting

④I didn’t go to bed until my mother came back.
⑤By the time we got to the station,the bus had left.

⑥It / This is the first / second time that +从句（现在完成时）
It’s the first time that I have read the book.
⑦It / This was the first / second time that +从句（过去完成时）
It was the first time that Ihad read the book.
⑧Students should be allowed to choose their own clothes.

⑨Students are supposed to work hard and make progress.

句型（二十七）被动语态

①Driving after drinking wine________in China.（2011陕西中考）

A.allows        B.doesn’t allow        C.is allowed        D.isn’t allowed

②The old man was quite weak after the accident,so he________（2002陕西中考）

A.must be take of                       B.must take care of

C.must be looked after                   D.must look after

③A talk on science________in our school next Monday.（2004陕西中考）

A.will give        B.will be given        C.has given        D.has been given

④Trees and flowers________every year to make our country more beautiful. （2007陕西中考）

A.is planted        B.was planted       C.are planted        D.were planted

⑤Today computers________in both cities and towns.（2005陕西中考）

A.were using        B.are used        C.were used        D.are using

注意：sb be made to do sth

      sb be seen/heared to do sth
句型（二十八）动词+疑问词+to do

①I don’t know how to do it .

②—This physics problem is too difficult.Can you show me________,Wang Lin?

—Sure.

A.what to work it out                        B.what to work out it

C.how to work it out                         D.how to work out it

句型（二十九）使役动词

make sb do sth 让某人干某事
let sb do sth 让某人干某事

have sb do sth 让某人干某事

have sth done

get sb to do sth 让某人干某事

get sb into doing sth让某人干某事


